KITMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Technical Advisory
Committee Meeting

July 10, 2019
9:30 a.m.






KTMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
Wednesday, July 10, 2019
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order.

Opportunity for Public Comment.(1)

Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality; Administrative Amendments.

Action Item: Approve minutes from May 1, 2019 meeting.

Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of FY20-21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).
Discussion Item: TxDOT Quarterly Review of Local Government Projects.

Discussion Item: Alliance Transportation Group (ATG) review of KTMPO Project Scoring Criteria.
Discussion Item: Public input received through June 30, 2019.

Member comments.

10. Adjourn.

2o N @ e N

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting if Needed
AGENDA

1. Callto order.

2. Discussion on any of the following topics (if needed):
a. Current or past KTMPO documents and plans to include Unified Planning Work Program,
Transportation Improvement Program, By-Laws, Public Participation Plan, Regional Thoroughfare/Bicycle
Pedestrian Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Congestion Management Process, Annual
Performance Expenditure Report, Annual Project Listing, Texas Urban Mobility Plan, Unified
Transportation Plan, Federal Certification Process; b. Past or Future KTMPO Meeting processes or
happenings; c. KTMPO Current, Past or Future MPO Boundary Studies; d. KTMPO Past or Future Annual
Meetings; e. Current, Past or Future KTMPO Budgets and funding conditions; f. Rural Planning
Organizations and/or Regional Mobility Authorities; g. Special Funding for Projects; h. Legislative
Changes; i. Status of MPO Projects; j. Staff, TxDOT, Consultant, Guest presentations relating to
transportation; k. Meetings pertaining to any transportation related items/topics.

3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropalitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications
will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. (1 Citizens who desire o address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so
prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Beard.






KTMP,/

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

KILLEEN-TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)
Wednesday May 1, 2019
9:30 am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Technical Advisory Committee Voting Members

Cheryl Maxwell—City of Belton Brian Chandler—City of Temple
Bobby Lewis—City of Copperas Cove Ron Olson—City of Killeen

Joseph Molis—City of Harker Heights Bryan Neaves—Bell County

Darrell Burtner for Carol Warlick = HCTD Victor Goebel—TxDOT Waco District

Additional Attendees

Solomon Thomas—TxDOT Waco District Kristina Manning — Ft. Hood

Katelyn Kasberg—TxDOT Waco District Erika Karlik—TxDOT Waco District
Jason Deckman — City of Temple Christi Bonham — TxDOT Waco District

Brian Lams—TxDOT Waco District Stephen Kasberg — TxDOT Waco District
Caesar Arizpe — City of Killeen Uryan Nelson—KTMPO
David Olson — City of Temple Sydnee Steelman — KTMPO
Michael Rhodes — TxDOT Waco District Kendra Coufal = KTMPO
Meeting Minutes:

1. Call to Order: Uryan Nelson called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.
2. Opportunity for Public Comment: No comments were made by the public.
3. Staff Update: Advisory Committees; Air Quality.

Sydnee Steelman stated that there will be no TAC meeting in June and that the July meeting will be on the
10" and not the 3™ due to the holiday. Ms. Steelman also stated that the next Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee meeting will be held on May 7, 2019 at 9:00 a.m., the next Planner’s Roundtable meeting will
be May 21, 2019 at 9:30 a.m., and that TxDOT was hosting their regular local government meetings in D13
later in the day. Air quality readings for the month of April were 60 ppb at the Killeen station and 67 ppb
at the Temple station.

4. Action Item: Approve minutes from April 3, 2019 meeting.

Brian Chandler made a motion to approve April 3, 2019 meeting minutes, seconded by Joseph Molis;
the motion passed unanimously.



5. Action Item: Recommend approval of amendments to the 2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan
(MTP) and FY19-22 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) regarding TxDOT's Advanced Traffic
Management System (ATMS) Project, W45-01.

Sydnee Steelman informed the group that after the approval of the TPPB at their April 17" meeting, the
amendments for project W45-01 underwent a 15-day public comment period with a public forum held
during which no comments were received.

Joseph Molis made a motion to recommend the approval of for amendments to MTP and TIP regarding
project W45-01, seconded by Rohert Lewis; the motion passed unanimously.

6. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of 2045 MTP.

Kendra Coufal informed the group that the draft 2045 MTP went through a 30-day public comment period
with no comments received. A couple comments were received from TAC members that morning and
Mrs. Coufal requested that any members who had not had a chance to review the MTP to do so and give
feedback.

Darrell Burtner made a motion to recommend the approval of the 2045 MTP, seconded by Brian
Chandler; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion Item: Fort Worth — Laredo High Speed Transportation Study.

Uryan Nelson informed the group that KTMPO is working with 5 other MPOs on a Fort Worth to Laredo
High Speed Transportation study. Mr. Nelson stated that an informational meeting for the study was being
held following the Policy Board meeting on May 15% and said that all TAC members were invited to attend.

8. Discussion Item: Review of draft FY20-21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

Kendra Coufal informed the TAC of the completion of the FY20-21 UPWP draft detailing the KTMPO's
hudget for the biennium. Mrs. Coufal stated that the document was still in draft form, the budgets are
still subject to change, and that comments on it were being received through May 17*" before submission
to TxDOT on June 1% for their preliminary review. Following that review the UPWP will be brought back
before the TAC and TPPB at their July meetings for final approval before final submission to TxDOT on
August 1%. Mrs. Coufal also informed the group how the budget estimates were created and stated that
tasks 5.10 and 5.11 were going to he taken off of the UPWP before submission.

9. Discussion Item: Public input received through April 30, 2019,
Public input received through April 30, 2019 were presented to the TAC.
10. Member Comments:

Joseph Molis told members that the Harker Heights roundabout was substantially completed.

11. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m.

These meeting minutes were approved by TAC at their meeting.

Jim Reed, Interim KTMPO Director






Technical Advisory Committee
¥ j July 10, 2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Agenda ltem #4

Staff Update: FY19-22 TIP Administrative Amendments

Hill Country Transit District: The Federally and State Funded Highway Projects section of the
FY19-22 TIP (pgs. 13-31) lists all roadway, livability and bus replacement projects. Bus
replacement projects in this listing are those projects that received 10% of Category 7 KTMPO
dollars as approved by Policy Board. The Federally Funded Transit Projects section of the TIP
(pgs. 32-47) lists all federal funds (5307, 5310, 5339) expected to be received Hill Country Transit
District for planning and operations. The current TIP incorrectly lists a bus replacement project
under the Federally Funded Transit Projects section on page 44 that is already included in the
Federally and State Funded Highway Projects section on page 18. An administrative amendment
will be made to remove this project from page 44 of the FY19-22 TIP.

HCTD project Q40-46 will be administratively amended to separate ADA Operating Expense that
is allowable as a Capital Expense. As a separate project, it requires an 80/20 match instead of a
50/50 match.

An administrative amendment to the Capital Preventative Maintenance project will be made as
this project is part of the same Section 5307 funding as the above projects and the “amendment”
figures are more accurate than the “current” figures.

Performance Measures: Supplemental language regarding Pavement/Bridge Condition (PM2)
and System Performance (PM3) was added to the introductory chapter of the FY19-22 TIP. This
language provides specifics about the State’s targets adopted by KTMPO in 2018, as well as
KTMPO efforts to continuously meet the performance targets.

Action Needed: For discussion only.




uonRoY @ SR JUSWPUIY

0% (unowy 3 ajeq) WN JaquinN
Paplemy S)paLg A "suel] ai 60£§ 998
0g 1senbay 0} sypaln "Aa(q "sued) |lendes uopdpaseq
se asuadx] 100foid Joug
EF'G8GS 1505 303foud ejol  Buneiedo way ’ ;
suoneladg aseyd 1aelold
8E¥ 985% 1500 Jed A [e3sI4 0z0e Jeap
Juawuoptoddy
930° 211 - spunjJaylo aduasaad)
0 100X woJ spund ajelg uoneuLIopu]
06£'89v% g spund (v.1d) |eiepay yoalosd OdW
2085 AtoBajesn Suipung jesapoq omsIq ysues|  Josuodg joaloly
Anunod iH
{30A] uopeuwioju| Buipun,| uonellloju] joslold [eleusn
. , UORoY % uonoy %
ajeq juawpusuty ajeq Juswpuawy
s papremy 3_%”“&“% M”M.v_. <z soquny 08 :::oE«hMM@ <z 19NN
. al 60£s 298 S)Ipal) "Aa( "suel] al 60£S 998
03 1sanbay 0} s)ipaln ‘Aeq "suel] 0% Jsanbay
HH/OO/M LOH uondussaq 0} S)pPaJD "A3(] "suel] HH/OO/M AL3H uopduasag
10} saniaoe 10} SalACE
Bugeradp 309f01d sog Gunesado 1o9foud Joug
290°LLE'TS 1509 j0aloud |eyoL ’ 126 LoV vS 1500 399]0.d [210) ’
suonesado aselyd 1oeload suoneladQ aseld y2alolg
Z90°LLEZS 380D Jed, |BIS]Y 0202 deap  LZs'19b v 1500 Jea) |essid 0zZoe Jeap
jJuswuonoddy Juswuotoddy
£20'68/ spund 1auo or-0rD (o0 uequinu  gep'soe’z spung aay1o 90y (932 “Jaquinu
g05°96E WL SBUn aJualajas) 0 011 soun ELITETEIET))
10QxL woly spung ajeg uoRewIoM| 10axi woy spund ayelg uopewloyu|
LES'SBL LS spund (vLd) [esapeay Paloid OdW  Z8¥'860'2S spuny (yL1d) Jesepad 303foid OdIW
1028 AroBajen Buppuny jesepay  Jouisig usued) sosuodg josforg 209 foBayen  Jousiq Nsuely 10suodg 190f014
Aunad iH Buipung [eiopsd Aunog 4
JOA) uonewioluj buipung uoneuLiojufjoalolg [eisuag JOA} Uoneuloju] Bujpung uoneuLioju|jislold jetaussg
aunypuadxd Jo JeaA = J0A JusIg 09BM LOOX].  aun)ipuadx3 Jo JEaA = JOA JOLISIC 09BAA 1 OGX,

0202 Ad

0202 Ad

NYHOOYd LNIFWIACHdWI NOILYIHOdSNYHL

NOILLYZINYOHO ONINNY1d NV.LITOdOH.LIW F1dINT.L-NITTTIN

WYHOOUd INFWNIAOUdWI NOILLYLHOdSNY Y L

NOLLYZINVOHO SNINNYTd NVLITOJOY LW ITdWTL-NIT 1M

61/L0 INJWONIWY 0350d0oud

dll 0ZAd-ZLAd INJHUND NI




0%

0%

009'686%
009°686%

026'261
0

089'16/$

L0ES

JOAJ UOHEWIo)u]

{(unowy g ajeq)
papiemy
SHpaLD ‘Ad( "SUBIL
Jsanbay 0}

SHpa1D “Aa( "suell

1509 J03loid fejo0)
IS0 Jea ) |BIs)y

spund Jayjo
10axL

o) spung ajelg
spund

(V1) esapay
AroBajen
Buipund jesapag
uIpung

HH/O0M dLOH
1o} asueuBIUIRW
BAluUBARLd [elden

ysuel) Aqunog ||
uoneulIoju] J93loi 4 [eratan)

uonay
® 9je( JUsSWpUILY

VN JaquinN qj 60£5 998

uopduasag
Joaloud Jaug

aseyd yaeload

02026102 dedA Juawuonoddy

{;y8

‘laquunu asuasagal}
uoneuLLIo|
399load OdW
Josuodg yoeloig

020Z Ad

0%

0%

SZSOLL'LS
SZe'0LLLS

690°¢ze
0

09z'g28%

20£S

(unowy 3 ajeq)
papiemy

S)Ipaln "Aa( 'sued}
Jsanbay 0}

S]IPaJD "A8(] "Suel)

3509 j90l0id @301
150D Jea, [easty

spung Jay1o
10axL

wol} spund aje)s
spung

(V1d) lesapad
fobajen
Buipund [eiopay

VN

QLJH 194
gouBLUBIUIBIN
=2y [4E=TE-TE]]
leyden
suojeladQ
020z/6102

JOLISIQ YISuBl],
Ajunog JitH

UONEI0] 193l01d [eJauss)

uoNoYY B 9jeq JUSWPUBWY

J8quIinN | 60e5 298

uonduiasaq y9afoid Joug

oseyd josfouy
Jea ) Juawucploddy

(012 “Jaquunu aoualalaa)
uonewoy) 3aafold OdW

Josuodg josfoig

WYHOOHd INJWIAOHJWI NCILYL1HOdSNYH.L
NOILYZINYOHO ONINNV1d NVLITOJOM.LIW I1dWI1-NIITTIH

0202 Ad

61/20 LNIJWANIWV a3S0d0¥d

AWYHOOHd INJWIAOHAWI NOILY LHOJSNYH L

NOLLVZINVOHO ONINNYId NYLIT0O4OULIW INdWIL-NII TN

diL 0ZAd-Z1LAd LNIHHEND NI







Technical Advisory Committee
S ) July 10, 2019
-

Agenda ltem #5

FY20-21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) Approval

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) provides descriptive and scheduling details for the
Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization (KTMPO) planning process for a two-year
period. The UPWP serves as a base document for carrying on the continuing, cooperative and
comprehensive transportation planning process in the Killeen-Temple urbanized area. It serves
as our work plan and identifies tasks and subtasks that we plan to undertake during the plan
period and the associated budget for these tasks.

Staff has updated the UPWP for FY20-21 and included in meeting packet. All feedback received
from TAC, Policy Board and TxDOT has been included in the plan.

Tentative Schedule:

May 1, 2019—TAC review of Draft FY20-21 UPWP.

May 15, 2019—TPPB review of Draft FY20-21 UPWP.

May 17, 2019- Submission of questions and comments to KTMPO staff.
June 1, 2019- KTMPO submits UPWP to TxDOT for review.

July 10, 2019- TAC recommends approval of final FY20-21 UPWP.
July 17, 2019- TPPB approves of final FY20-21 UPWP

August 1, 2019-KTMPO submits final UPWP to TxDOT.

Action Needed: Recommend approval of FY20-21 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP).







Technical Advisory Committee
W _/ July 10, 2019

KlLLELN TEMPLE

Agenda ltem #6

TxDOT Quarterly Review of Local Government Projects

Each quarter, TxDOT staff will provide a quarterly update of local government projects to keep
KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee abreast of project readiness and potential delays
throughout the region.

Action Needed: No Action. For Discussion Only.




61/9/z uo pajuasaid uolewou|

10dXL1 1€ }}e1s IA0N) [e207 J0.IU0) sAejap Jouiw Suidey s 103foad 8uinaj Joy yoesy uo si 3afoud

| 9Seyd 18r€E N4 INIZ 18D ve/1 S}ysi1aH 49)4eH LOO-TO-607E

ssedJapun ¥y 9TT A4 INZ 38D €2/t anoj sesaddo)  §50-TO-v2LO

ssedAg @an0) sesaddo) E 12/1 9A0) sesaddo) €00-6T-TEZ0

0TvZ N4 @
punoJseuin] 06T SN H 0zZ/L SIY31aH 43)4eH LYT-€0-TECO

06T SN SNg 0T B INZ 1€D 0Z/€ 9n0) sesaddo) 290-20-T€20
$|emapIs TvLT N4 H 61/8 E 850-20-SEST

SUIUSPIM 06T SN E 6T/9 100x1 190-70-TEZ0
sdweipunoiewny | £ | 6T/§ 10ax1 €£0-20-9€80

s103(0.4d 1917 aieis

Adewwing snjels 13loid OdINL




100axl1 e }jeis IN0D |ed07] J0eju0)

1| @seyd |eseddey)

6T/9/€ uo pajuasaid uonewolu|

L 1e)

sAejop Jouiw Suidey si 139foud

8¢/1

VEETTTY

Su1m9| 10} yoeay uo si 1aloud

CLT-9€-6060

[led] Yy umo3a81039

6 1€D

Le/1

CI[[VIET]

€LT-9€-6060

11 @seyd doo1 12InQ

L1e)

L/t

9|dway

vLT-9€-6060

yied sioLuIe

L 1e)

qZ/T

S1y3i1oH J19)4eH

TLT-9€-6060

| aseyd |eseddey)d

L 1€)

€z/1

ua9||i

SLT-9€-6060

Ainndauuo) xyied A

L)

12/T

3||IAuB|ON

L9T-9€-6060

dNS 9NU3AY ,ET

6 1e)

12/T

uoljog

691-9€-6060

| @seyd dooq 191nQ

L1e)

12/T

CI[VET]

89T-9€-6060

SE HI

VSV1 -6 1e)

0z/8

uoljag

€91-9€-6060

SMoJJeN 3yl

67 L1E)

0¢/s

9n0) sesaddo)

T€T-6€-6060

S)|emapis 91T N4

L 1e)

6T/t

9A0) sesdddo)

€T0-10-8CT¢E

uondiisag

Suipun4

91eq 197

Josuods

rsJ2

s109lo.ud 191 |ed01]

Arewwng snjeis 139foid OdINL







Technical Advisory Committee
}_/ July 10, 2019

KILLEEN-TEMPLE Agenda Item #7

Review of KTMPO Project Scoring Criteria

TAC members have previously asked questions about the current KTMPO Project Scoring
Criteria. To begin to answer these questions, ATG staff will facilitate a review of the KTMPO
Project Scoring Criteria. This review will be comprised of three parts.

1. A 10-minute presentation on the current MTP Project Scoring Criteria for the purpose of
promoting a shared understanding about what the criteria are, how each criterion is
weighted and how the criteria coalesce to yield a project score for projects submitted by
member jurisdictions.

2. A 15-minute demonstration on how the current Project Scoring Criteria impacted three
projects proposed by member jurisdictions for inclusion in the MTP. This demonstration
will help clarify how each individual criterion works.

3. ATG staff will then facilitate a 20-minute discussion between the TAC members to identify
issues and concerns. This discussion may lead to future modifications to the Project
Scoring Criteria or to the weights assigned to each criterion.

Action Needed: No Action. For Discussion Only.



(5-0)

(ozT (5-0) (5-0) | uawanop (5-1) (z-0) (oT-0)
Bupjuey -) (S%-1) (0L-€) Aujigeann g (5-0) | poddng 1ybiaig yauag (5-0) (S-0) (S-1) (9-0) aey (z-0) | (5-0) (oT-0) soO1 (ot-0)
13foid | 21035 | sjuiod 21035 | aj035a (5-0) | syuawddURYUT | DdUdIISAY | |epow 1 "A3Q |(5-0) 49 [ y10ddng | AMARUUOD | Ajuoud | suejdoy| Ainfu) ajey [ mopd |(oz-z) | sow pliing 501
Aempeoy | |erol | snuog | aaaalqns | ansalqo | AMjiqeuieisns | uonenodsues) |7 Ajundas -3jny | 2mwouod3 [ 13d | 2dods |eao HIomiaN |e207 | abexurq [snouas [ Aujeieq | jead [1avy | abueys | oN Shoz | Bunsixg | 1rafoiy
adoas 1sloig FSETT-IS Jiel] uonsabuo)

$2100G dAlER|NWN
2 2 (pabeiany) sa1025 aandalgn sa1035 analqo
P 11281405 S @ARdelq

’oed| uonenjeA3 peoy — (810¢) a|dwex3 buliods 199f0ld OdINLY






Technical Advisory Committee
W July 10, 2019

KILLEEN- TLMPLI: Agenda Item #8

Public Input Received through June 30, 2019

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings,
meetings, social media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. Staff bring these
to the TAC and TPPB on a regular basis to ensure the MPO boards are aware of public concerns
and have the opportunity to respond accordingly. Public input received through June 30, 2019 is

included in meeting packet.

Action Needed: No action at this time; for discussion only.




6TAd
SJulauWo) Jlqnd OdIALLM

Loneziveto Buuueel veincionzl

SAWIN

sjuapae ueysapad/apyan
waaasd djay 01 passaIppe 3¢ 1Snl pue AND A0 104 BNsSS| AJJeS B A[BIaULLaP SISy
123U Ajlunwiweos Ayl pue yled A)o 'salols qooyas o) xjem o3 djjqnd ayl Aq pasn 3199s
pad/ag 8T0T/L/TT 10133]103 ASNq € 5] ) ASNEI H DAY UO SH[EMBPIS JO PIBU U] 51 I[JAUR|ON 10 A1) 3y llew3 MEYSUIH ueor| 9TOT/9/TT
'PEOJ 51} uMOp yjem cym 3jdoad 1oy 351 Alajes e sasadosd H anuay
pad/aig 810Z/L/¢t [rewsy uosdwes |udy|  6T0Z/S/TT
‘padojaaapun 5| 1ey1 3oe(d e 1 3q pjnoys g
Papa3u 51 ABMPROI UINOS 0} Y3I0U JIYIOUY "B3IE SIYT Ul BA) OYMm SpocyJoquSiau ay) pue
‘AipiM ‘sdeaspuey aul idnasip |im Aempeod a1 papaau jou st 1alord py axe 01 aye
Aempeoy 8TOZ/€/1T 18] duoyd PIRYABIN Bo1Ue]| BTOZ/TT/OT
Adoy VL 0] pajuasald
JUSBUIIOTD JfgNd|  Sea JUSWIW0)) 318 JUSLIWOD Jqnd|  IUSWIWIOD J1[qNnd JO SUBSA SweN ed







KTMP

RLLEIN-TIMPLE

Judge Roger Miller

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5811, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040
countyjudge@coryellcounty.org

Alternate:

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas Countyl

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@gmail.com

Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College 8t., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700
relson@killeentexas.qov

Alternate: Caesar Arizpe, Danielle
Singh

Robert Lewls

Copperas Cove Planning Director
P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Phone: (254) 547-4221
flewis(@copperascovetx.gov
Altemate: Ryan Haverlah

Joseph Molis

Harker Heights Planning Director
City of Harker Heights

305 Milier's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone; (254) 953-5600

jmolis@ci.harker-heights.be.us
Alternate: David Mitchell

April 30, 2029

<
4

metropolitan planning arganizaucn

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Cheryl Maxwell

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St,, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: {254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-56822
cmaxwell@beltontexas.gov
Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: {254) 298-5272
behandler@templetx. gov

Alternate: Don Bond, Nicole Torralva,
Lynn Barrett, Brynn Myers, Jason
Deckman, Erin Smith

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phene: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

brvan.neaves@bellcounty.texas gov
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110
cwarlick@takethehop.com

Alternate: Darrell Burtner

Victor Goebel, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738
vicior.qoebel@txdot.gov

Alternate: Liz Bullock, Christi Bonham

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling@txdot.gov

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Brian Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Building 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 287-2113
brian.l.dosa.civ@mail.mil

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Divisicn

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093
justin.nergan@dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phaone: {254} 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738
liz.bullock@txdot.gov

Solomon A. Thomas

TxDOT Waco District/Bell County
Area Engineer

410 West Loop 121

Belton, TX 76513

Phone: (254) 939-3778
solomon.thomas@txdot.aov

Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5" Street

Nelanville. TX 76559

Phone: (254) 698-6335
kara.escajeda@ci.nclanville.tx.us



KT MPs

v
KILLLEN- TIMPLL N
melropolitan plannng organt:aton

Chalrmam

Mayor Tim Davis

City of Temple

2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501

Phone: (254) 258-5301

Fax: (254) 268-5637
svigBtamploty.gov

Altarnate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett, Nieale Terralva, Brian

GChandler, Jason Deckman, Erin Smith

Vice Chalrman:

Mayor Jose Segarra

Cily of Killeen

101 N. Collega Street

Killeen, Texas 76541
mayor@killeantexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548
Alfernate: Ron Qlson,
Coundilmember Jim Kilpatrick,

Counclimembsr Dan Yancey

Clty of Copperas Cove

PO Drawer 1448; 914 S, Main St., Ste. C
Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221
gypncavimeopharascovaty.qov

Alternate:

Mayor Tammy Cockrum
Bell County

2 W. Mesquite Ave
Rogers, TX 76558
Phone:(254) 5423312
Fax: (254) 642-3102
Mavor@cityofrogsrs.us

Judge Rager Miller

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Maln Street, Suile A
Gafesville, TX 76528

Phone; (264) 8656-5911, ext. 2222
Fax: {254) 865-2040
countyludge@eorysilzounty.arg

Allemnate:

February 15, 2019

POLICY BOARD

Councilmember Susan Long
City of Temple

2 North Main St., STE 103
Temple, TX 76601

Phone: (254) 774-5700

susanfong@lemoletr.gov
Alternate: Erin Smith, Brynn Myers

Mayor Marion Grayson

City of Belton

333 Waler Street, Balton, TX 76513
Phone; (254) 712-7878

Fax: (254) 939-0468

marlonoravgon@@gmali.com
Alternate: Sam Listl, Cheryl Maxwell

Mayor Spencer Smith
City of Harker Heights
305 Milter's Crossing, Harker Helghts, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600
Fax: (294) 953-5608
i d Ax.us
Alternate: David Milchell

Counciimember Butch Menking
City of Killeen

101 N, College Streel

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: {254} 501-7600
gmenklng@killeaniexas gov

Alternale: David Clsan

Counclimember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

101 N. Callege Street

Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (264) 702-5162

gdishnson@klleantexas gov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Counciimember

Shidey Fieming,



KT MPs

KILLLLN- TLMPLE N
mctropoilan Ol He orgersstion

Commissioner Mark Rafnwater
Lampasas County

P.Q. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: {512)734-0742

Fax: (§12)556-8270
ralnwatartS0@amail.com

Allernate:

Carole Warlick
Ganeral Manage:, HIlt Country Translt Distrlct
P.0. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677
Fax: (325) 372-5110
arfick{@iakelhehop.com
Alternate: Darrell Burtner

Stan Swiatek, P.E.
District Englnear, T«DOT Waco
100 8, Loop Driva
Wago, TX 76704
Phona: {254) 867-2700
Fax: (254) 867-2890
tan,swl
Alternate; Viclor Gosbel

Ellas Rmeli, P.E.
TxDOT Brownwood District Enginear
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Fhone; (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364

plias rmeili@ixdat.gov

Allernate; Jason Seaniling

February 15, 2012

POLICY BOARD

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Brlan Dosa

Ft. Hood Public Works Director
Bullding 4612

Fort Hood, TX 76544

Phone: {254) 287-2113

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Strael, Rm 825

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) §36-5943

Justin.morgan@dot,gov



K 1T M Py

./
KILLEEN-TEMPLE N

e Ag a0 raan gt

Chair Kara Escajeda
Nolanville City Manager
101 North 5th Street
Notfanville, TX 76558

Email: kara.escaieda@ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Brian Chandler
Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street
Temple, TX 76501

Email:_bchandler@templetx.qov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Direclor
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Bellon, TX 76513

Email: mbaies@belontexas.qov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recrealion Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522
Email:_jbrown{@copperascovetx.qov

Katelyn Kasberg

TxDOT Waco District

100 8. Loop Drive, Waco, TX 76704
Emaii: Katelyn Kasherg@txdol gov

Courtney Peres

City of Harker Heights

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548

Email: cperes@ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Pamela Terry
Citizen Representative
Email: TERRYP8@natianwide.com

Keller Matthews ‘
BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 § 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS@sw.org

BICYCLE/PEDESTREAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representalive
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchcQ1@iive.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson
Tri-Cily Bicycles/Citizen Alternate

Email: mikeande@att.net

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W, Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards@cicd.edu

Marlene Maciborski
Women on Wheels/Cilizen Representative

Email; mdvBed@hotmail com

John Wiist

King of the Mountain Cyclery
100 A North Main St
Nolanville, TX 76559

Email; ikomjohn@amail.com

Kristina Manning
Ft. Hood
Emali; Kristina.l.manning.civ@mail.mi

Allernale; Mario Perez



KTMP

>
KILLEEN- TEMPLE N

metropolitan planning organization STAFF

Jim Reed, AICP
Interim Director IR
Phone: (254) 770-2200 T
Fax: (254) 770-2360 '

Uryan Nelson

PRS Division Director
Phene: (254) 770-2373
Fax: (254) 770-2360

uryan.nelson@ctcog.org

Kendra Coufal

Planning Services Manager
Phone: (254) 770-2363
Fax: (254) 770-2360

kendra.coufal@ctcog.org

Sydnee Steelman

Regional Planner

Phane: (254) 770-2379

Fax: (254) 770-2360
sydnee.steelman@ctcog.org

James McGill
Regional Planner
Phone (254) 770-2366
Fax: (254) 770-2360

james.mcgill@cicea.org

July 10, 2018



RILLEEN TIMPLE
metrepolitan planning organi zation

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen = Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)

Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC {(KTMPQ)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S, Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Adminlstration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

T

Texas A&M Transportatian Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Translt District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Blcycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
{legistation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA~ LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STiP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program ~ Metropolitan
Mobllity

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Progtam

ure

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

B or “Titla Vi”

Environmental Justice

CMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions Is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpoe.org. Pages 6185 of
the publication “The Transportation Planning Process... is a great resource for commenly used Transportation terms.






UD| 1335 a0 par

(SHOQYOD NYLITOdOYLIW) SLOIr0¥d Z AHODILYI/ L NOILISOdO¥d OdW
(dIL) we.Bo.d jusiwaso.duwy uoljeiodsuel | ay) Ul palst] pue g}0z J2quadaq jo se Sujpund pajedo|ly Yim spafold (EZ0Z-#10Z) Papund aiuey 1ioys

“SAWLN

sulyst 309fo.ud ue)d uonjejiodsuel) uejljodoliaw G+0Z

ATdWIL-NIATIIA

adpiy
08Y" Suawas y
v/ b Irge Ho0/0RYaS ¥ & 8 B YuM Py M3IA 3101e1d 01 E8FZ W4 Butudye "Aempeo) aue e Jo uoy U B34 N 01 /TE HS 1O M| . eI Peoy Math el §51-9€-6060) L
- PH| g -10-
VN oN /102 9IRE'IESS £ [ €3 061 SN Japun pue 15 ugey Fuoje skemyed uensapad/a)aAng yay 1nisua)| SR ST APAPBULOTY 1§ ey 600-T0-£507) T00rN
PRI'0ES'STS 10
spuny £ AoBale) f1-STA4 v oN 8I0T 610'S96'LS 9 1] 8 2Bp1 WalsAs- 1O UL 1M UBIBIWI 131U3 1M AEMPEQI SUR| T B JO UDRINIISUG)| JeLiediy oy i suvison] UOISUIN] I POCMAsOY| 9ST-95-6060| 20-083|
3 Y= L 31U} 18 S[IHI MR 1INIISU] 10 SW¥aH pue i CIETEITIIT "
g e 1 ~GE-f .
E] aN |roT GrT'6RYS s 9 oy 40 SIBaH pue IQ [E12SWLWO] JO UOHIISSISIU] 18 S[IHD J}EI1 1IN0 ]| [eripwuo?) jo uonsasial il | BRLE REREITIN E5T-9E-6060)| 20-0FH)|
SuOnEeIBPISUCD J}omaN @3eQ 397 sn Fupjuey
Bujpuny € z 3507 pajewns3 L T (21035 pafold uonduasaq pafold sywi] Pafoig awep pafoid JaqWINN (SO | a1 OdWY
|EJuaWUoIAUT dIND pajewis3 paziuioiig paloig
d0 v 0OdOY VdD0Hd NOILY1H0d vy vk b Odd 40 v
o auf Auno))|
G.Dag co5) H =A 6102 000'008°295 BE 9 95'Sh AEMyT|y €10 PIPINP JUE| 03 7 WOLJ UBDIM| WEHA 0} JaWayuapiaH| {2anoy jouay siaBoy) o6l Sn| OED-TO-SBTO| TI-SEM|
spuny p AsoBare’ GIA| u -
EF N4 JO S IW 0'Z)
Suipuny (suonesapisuo) | spomian | are@ian [ 3so pajewnsy s  Bupjuey \24035 323014 uondudsag 322(o1g 1w 32alog awep 323(o1d Jaquiny s | al OdWiN
R USLLILIOIIALL pajewnsy L 32aloJ,
O q V Odd ¥ A4O5DY V
000°000°F$ :(000°006° 15) SPUNJ
£ KioBaned pue (000°001°ZS) [E] oN 2107 000'000°¥$ 9 1 1% (punosewin] ) siudwasow Suuny asasduwi 0y uogenByuodas Aesmpeoy P 42310 4E31) 7Y punaiewng gl 5n 9 1-£0- 1ETO £0-0FM,
spung 7 A1083183 07-81A4
suone.lapisuo) 0MISN eq ) s Bupjuey
Suipung € H ARAIRT | oo poreuwys3 4 ' \24035 323l0ug uondudsaqg 12alolg sy 3afold auiey 133lo1g J3quinN 15D | Al OdWLN
JejuaWuUoIAUT dWD panewnsy paznuolyd 12aloig
40 v.) UNV a0 vo C awo
H13 sk zzoz 000°00Z'9§ n z EEEL #pizag aersiy yuizakq pue sisied Juen ‘Do sy o voannsuonf L L Wokaos| WIVHAS UBUISBEUBYY Jje1L PISUERDY VT HI ZS1-E0TEZO T0-5EM|
aur] Kunop)
000'0SE" LTS 2 AoBaned 22-12d "I ) 1207 000°051°8YS z 6 (e SBUBLDIIIUL 13MUTSUDD PUP PIPIAIP S3UP) IN0J 0] S3U) OM) Wolj Udpip|  sesedwie] Jo m i 5| ssedAg 061 SN €00-61-TEZ0| TO-SEM|
01 a0 sesaddo) Jo 3
oy 8 PAIg JeLsNpU| d g0,
H A Tzoz 000°000°S¥S 1 E 00TL Speod 23e1U01} LI S3UE) ¢ 03 7 puedxa pue aSueydiaul 3onsu0) o1 Aanay snin £95 dooT MN| 206-90-07€0) LO-SEM)
g ey 06T i ]
d'H'3 £ 1207 000'000'82$ 5 43 S¥95 ueipaw pasiel yum AEMPEO PApIND BUE| b 01 7 WOy uap| snetisrilpus e aseyq (71 doo) 1zo-to-z0sz| (1) evo-oml
SE
@, 000000 L 2784INS31 PUE S3UL| g 0] § WIA1J SSUE] URL U 090-v0-T£20) H
] A ozoz SES E 13 BL'ER P 1 1) 1 P HI 01 UONIE M U1 OTYE N4 061 SN SO-0vM
UoRsaIp (pes wn waue] anen| e
000°000°V8S 17 A10BIED 07-8TAS [E] @) ozoz 000°D00°0TS [3 v 0018 29143 UIE321 01 SUE| (K34 PUE SAYIN PIELS € 01 U IPISIND ULIOU 3L UMD @ .uénw..s s 2 | aseyg 06T SN ssavisng| 790-20-1£20) ag0-06)}
pue “Dalod 0 IPIS YINOS UD NEMIPIS PUE UL 331 ‘UEIPAL PISIE] B JO UOIPRITSHOT) L
uoyag M W 0TrZ N4 190-v0-T£20|
ey d It g
H 26 610 000°000'6ES T 1 SKiR SjuswiuBie dwes pue ATmaal) PSPIAP SUR| 9 01  WO1J SIUE) WEW USDIA o1 (y1e11 ueipu) £76¢ W4 061 SN SPT-£0-1ET0) 90-0FM|
viN sap BTO7 000'000°6% N i 4 VN SUBWUSHE dWel pue ABm33l) PIPIMP JU.| G O  WO1E SIUE] B UIPI) R SiE 06T SN EPT-£0-TE v
000'00E'LTS b i 130 ¥ - Q10TVZ N4 IO MIN DT v i
T uosedold OdN LTA4-STAS x uBisap SAISUSS 1XA1U0)] A [P )| 0v0-20|
v/N sk 1oz 00000885 viN vIN vIN 0 SR i R o s G ARNpET St 3 BT b i SblobAsi Mg OUFZW| e aco70-voee Qzo-STH
Sjunowy Bupundg (suonesapisuo) | spomaan | a1egia | 3sod parewnsy R  Bupjuey 21035 139(01d uondussaq 33alold spw] 323foig awey 323alolg 13quINN SD | Al OdWLY
JRIUSWUOIAUT dwd pajewinsy paznuoud 123loig




TI006975 B65 L6 suoiidiiaseq snouea| SUOIIEI0T SMOUEA] SIS SNOLIEA| V5909
000'00¥ 15 VBTSILES SU0NL1353Q SNOLTA| suonedo] snopep| $153 snoueR| W8 v09)
91Z'600'025 Z00°Z09'LES suondiIsaq SNOEA| SUOIIEDDT sNOUEA] S[S SNOUEA| 1N-E09)]
[ B00'6L5715 SUONA 530 SNOLEA| SUGHEI0T SNOHEA spalolg saiEuasaid| 5150 SNotIeA| 34109
dILZZ07-6107A dLLOTOT-LTOTAL uopdussag Pafold sywi 3afold aiue pafoid JaquinN s | al OdWL
Odd d4dNOd
o BAQ AIEd 9IEIIPAJU0) PUE PEC) SBEIUOL) PURCAYLIOU| AL JiBg Dleiopajua)) {u1ed a5 paseys uoyag Yanos)| - -
DLS0SL'15 PN YSVL LTAS 4 o orar OLS06LTS A viN ¥ SE HI'9EK I3 BUOIE PUalxa Jjw 133101 “HE1] 341 PUE QY SPIM 1 7T PNATSH0))| 0195y W4 Wil 5 HI|  uinos ueisuaia pei axg pue ox oyeg|
rm P uawidag) - §
FCLNE] oN Fadird PRERYY'ES wN vIN vIN 1sPANG pue suepsapad J0) Yy1ed 25N PAIEYS 1PNISUOY \easedey) 01 10 wnuneld| ‘WAL 241G Pue 34K HE0 SFeNIIH WA ZST-9E-6060) eLZ-0rN)
BEERIT'YS ) m__aﬂn
Funyd) pue Buidedspue)]  yuou i 01°0 BAUQ 158 1 naseyd|
SPUR YL SPIMIEIS STAY i a5 ;
L ™ LS SEmal v v ik SOpN{2U 1) OT 01 1 § Wai) Aten SUPLM—Y1Ed 950 PaIeys PuE HEMIPIS DASUD| 01 AEA JIPESII) Jo YInos|KYISES S PUE YH 1OPIII HeAL WioUSIL) SARSEa vo-ovg)
AW S0 PG AusIaNun
Bujpuny Suonesapisuo) | yiomaN aeq 9] 1500 pajew sy N Bupjuey (24035 paloig uondinsag pafoid sy alolg awep paloid Jaquinn 15D | al odWDI
EJUALLILIOIIALL dIAD pajewis3 ZIUoLd paloly
vd90udd 3dISV VNY v NOILV140d Vi Odd 6 AHO v ( v
T9ETKS | . Pl 03EM, 01 ||EPOOM WO1) dNS 0T 03 uonisues] (18 W) peoy e T e
:spuny § AI0Fa1e3 72-12Ad ¥ g TP TLEETS ¥ £ T “[IEROOA 0115 UIFI W01} 3AY YIET §0 3PIS 410U 31 U0 SHEMSPIS § PRISUe)| 03ep o) (1€ Hs)1s wepy| 00 1 PRICUS B AEMIPIS W HET 691-9-6060) 058
30 uomsuo]|
000'089% ‘ " y 38 pY aan) seladdo))| (P 3
1spuing 6 1082183 07-8TAS HA oN ozoz DO0‘0RIS ot 3 ®or asn aphoig/uensapad 10) SEMAPIS PNRSUD)] ey ox o o sa) | A0 SRS G e ] SHANIFE A ZE1-65-6060) Qp0-0%)
Wiy pAE 11l Oy
0000085 ; y SurnyBy g o1 g pue A € jo uomnasuoa| 10 A 10 REAPIN b4l 091-95-6060 ceom
S i Fais 74v°13 oN 8102 000'008% T T 134 Uy Y feA 4q pue a1y € Jo uor | i 1] proaseaoy| SeniN T A IS S G SRS "
SUOHEJBPISLK BN e sn Fupuey
Buipuny £ D s | B 120391 oo perewnsy 5 il (21035 yafoid uopduasag Ppafoid syui pafoiy aweN p3foid JoquinN 15D | al O
[EUsLILOLAUY dwd | pasewnsy pazilioLd 1afold
Va OHd V ¢l 9 V14d0d Vd OHd 6 40 V Od
E SPNE
0D0'0SES 3t Bupy sauin unsepy|
:(000'06¥S) 6 AloBaied pue H3 oN orot 000'058% 6 8 B 55N 234240 /urL1Sapad 10) SYIEMIPIS [0 UGN ISUDT Sita o e andtiasiog (8M10 vonnIIsUD]) smoLiEN 3y TET-65-6060] e8|
(000098 5] £ AsoBaned 07-8T A4 Wi 1g UeINIsU0Y
SUOIJEIBPISUOT) omjaN @ @ s uﬂ_xr_nz
Buipuny € 2 2 Ao pajewnsy ¥ v (24035 pafoig uonduasag pafold sywiy pafoid awep pafoid saquinN 153 | a1 odi
|BjuB Lol dWD pajewns3 paziiiold afoid
OHd 6 40 V Od a4 V 410 V q d O
2u0-vzn 2pdwa)
VIN N Tzoz D00'SYT'TS VN vIN viN uoneyodsuR| SPLI0IJ 01 S3SNG d5eYdIng ‘omL-yZN ULy waloiq Wwawadeiday 19314 A1IH| 506-95-6060) 10-5pv|
“ysuel ) Anuno? ||
127IN8 pue qund Q| aias)
0007Z00°ET d oN 1202 Z0R'BSS TS £ 9 vEZL - R b it W01 01 H 2ay Suoje Aunizauuo) yieg Ay ajauRioN| T06-9€-6060) 007
sspung 2 AtoBaE 721261 A vop Pu 'Sdutes VY MeMIPIS 01 NSO (o) scoy ynson) ik
A MopeiAl
H'd oN 1202 861'862°0TS r I3 19°¥9 | 25EU4 “JONINE pUE QIND PUE ABMpEO] PIPLAIP SIUE] § 0 T WO} USPIM anag jo inos Y psv| 1358 Ud-15am doe 1310 djdis | £06°9€-6060| eL0-0pL
o1aydny Jo N 3y 225)
v/ v/N 8107 000'ST9'TS ¥IN VN V/N 550 aseqang| vz uasy| 129l01d WatkaIEKdaY Yol S0y
SapAaKg o) Burding g syemaps ‘Bunydl apnpul 01 sIuawano idw 1s ue | (PU3 yioN) 14 1H| T 35l SHEMDPIS 15 e | eY0-0vS)
S3°70Y H oN £107 95691915 L £ 1018 33110) 01 10 ezE|d OpRiES)
s1512A24q pue ueiisapad 10) yed asn paieys PNsuo)| PAE Il O @ Aep uewi)] {Aep uEWwIp | S311EYD) SMOLIEN ay || I80-08))|
. ) ) S3}ie1{) 0} 1Q UOIMINSUD))
WA oN ozoz 000'0LTS 9 i w0 wouy Aem uewy) sapiey
. = Saug| 231 puE sYiEMapIs el W0 yay 1na1suo)| 15 siiuag 03 06T ssaursng| SEMIPIS OVOE T8 91T 4| LO0TO-TETE
95691615 4'H TS 6102 000565 v s sELL ey 50-01)
spuny ¢ Aladane) 07-BTA > e 3 ISP pue UEi1sapad 10} (aed asn Paieys Psua))| T067] TuawoAoIAw] £50 10-2620] ST
wA A sk OO0OCETLS ‘ ¢ ooee andS) PN 1 YU 01 SE HI| uen1sapag/apphong “any [enuad/any suepy 6E0-£0-VHL0)
. z TPLTIN 19 59Pi5 410G U0 SEMBPIS 9 J0 usREfEIsu] PY %31 UoAUE])| TTPLTIA) SHIEMaPIS 35 51| B50-Z0-SERT 10w ]
¥/N £ 6107 000'005$ 1 1 SE'V6 o B GORP I
OTEZ W 1F PUNOIEUIN. 1573 01 159 £ 0 UOIDNNSU0)| 1523 AdK] X1 [eua) 1583 OTFT WA 06T 5N TPTE0TE0] Tosen|
v/N s34 ozaz 000'000°5S 8 9 e 01 Adig 1) enua) ise])
. TI31aN|U35 UEIS] OZVE W PUE SpEl OLPE WA 1O S W] S6I Hs| E£L0-Z0-9E 0| prem
=] =4 610z 000'0085 L I dad S8e1u0) S6T HS U0 e 10} ssediapun pi 1] 1001 0£vE 14 19 NIW T 0} ¥




s309[0.14 9oURUIJULEY SAIIRIUSASL PUR ‘Jisuel] ‘AJljLqeAL]/Sad10y) uoljellodsuel] ‘Aempeoy pasodoid

(doa 55} DLYE W4
5, oSy T asu uj apessdy uopniIsuoday (dooy ® 20-SEM|
n A aaL 000'05Y°Z5$ e (24 (res e e [t ot Ao M (4007 55 0£¥E WA I8 S6T HS ¥IN 5
H'3 oN agL 09E'ERS'SS 1€ £ S¥6s 1R 241 pue 1Y 01 € I Aempeol aue) § 0) 7 Wolj uapim B g 091 | ¥IN o1-0v8l
$ 3 S42u) 2aiy) 03 061 SN
SUOTINIOS DALISUAS IXDILOD JIYIO0 pue| i
HO'3 oN agL 000°'000'6$ 3 9z 6109 SURIPAW “SHIEMIPIS ‘RUBWIA0IdW] 3FeUleIp jaNuUod Aemaaup/udwaieuew| (PN P1I0WR Y SURIBIBA) 06T SN Ssaursng) W/N| TO-0FH|
. B SN 01 spjouay Aoy N
533008 “191In8 J qun |jeysul *jyoid Aempeos axnpay
BEr Saue o pue] P [eneden))|
A Ay o 000'000'2$ 5 £z L) SYIEMIPIS UM SUR| LN J3JUDT SNOULOD B [IIM SBUP| § 0] 7 W0UJ APMPEOI LI | 0] pY yearadels) ol pal eI jee) 4.-2 0P
Sy
474V ‘H oN agL 029'90£'95 14 f14 vE09 SHEMIPIS UM U] LING J33ua3 SNOUIUCT B M S3UR) § 03 7 Wou) Aempeol uapim|  AiD 4inos 01 Lodasialu) T aseyd (peoy axe) asnoys) TRYE N4 viN PO-SKH
peoy |euiedey) pasodoly
o ssedsang)|
H ON aaL 000°005°ES T (44 S5719 J20INE pue quNd pue saue) 2)3431q Lk SaUR) § 0 7 Wwou) uapim| sano] o 2EZvd asey4 - 18 X1 PIO] w/N £0-0¥0
(sButssoa) ¥y ¥)
s N aaL 000'D0S$ 9z ¢4 SU'E9 Ajajes pue suon3auuo3 131134 Joj sBuissold apeiidn| peoy Jiqqed Yovr 03 py Aajes Burssor) peoljjey ajaueioN W/N| 90-0FN
Armawia) 1Y wweseald
[E] ) adL GYS'6RE'YS [ 0z 0'¥9 PAI 11BH [V 01 4 1124 38 |9uBss Jyjen 2330121 pue Jue) Wi ppy|  PAYE 11BH [V O3 30 11V BaQ Funaj sm| W/N T 0P
uBisop |epownInW MNesodIooul [ 1M pue s)jien 2Hiq pue iy 1a33n)
r =, aaL 000'005'" 14 61 SV S x : W3y 01 £9€ dool 35 SwawanaKdu| 067 Inds/13ans 151 5] w/N ®IE-SEL]
g 2 = PUE GND (11 ABMPEGI PIPIAIP 3B ¥ 01 PIPMIPUN DUB]  WOJ) UIPIM e Y
S +L HI/06L SN
o aN asL 0OR'TGE'ES 24 21 3] 5501 JANISIUDS X0 el 24 L L {a WA o fesatiae (811 veipuy) £20E Wi /N TO-STH
PUE UBIPaW ‘SY[EMIPIS LiLM ABMPEOI UDNDIS-S5013 URGIN UE 1MU35U0))
‘ an10 Buno 'S'M 38 P Yaec3alels pue py ydeadaliels pue py P jeLsedeip)|
=) &) SE0L D00 Coo ks A Ak oo aupayiea ] 1E SINCQEPUNOI PUE 2UF] LI J21U3 B 1M S3UR] IN0J 01 DM W01} UaPIM] o1 P yaeoadelg bt ey ¥ L)
CRd (any suiepy) SOET W4 pue uvopeindjuosay
2, {3 ® (DAY S B Ut | SU00D] o
oo A A asL 000'000'RTS 1z L SS9 E9E 41 pue (owy swepy) GoFZ W 1= alumpuaiul ansuoday| &L doa Jo uopasIaN My, DY) SOET e 3¢ Bore o) /N TZ-0EM)
000’001 ¥oES Fuipuny sfuey Fuo)
d oN [T 000'LPLES 0z [ 6659 ArmpEOI POPIAIP 3UE] | 0] 7 W) UIPLM SE HI 910097 W] TEFL W W/N| ET-0EM
= 2o = SHEMIPIS) [ E
ot oy tag'ss o a se99 o Tt T T e T e T e ot T e | R G ] wml s
H =4 aaL 000'88S'TTS 81 b o9 LR 56 HS 01 THLT W £6 W4 ViN| BO-SEM
2peJS J2MIISU0D pUE UBIPAW PasiEl € 10 apioid 'saue) § 0] 7 WG USPLW
SIUR| |3ABI) APISING B U0 SIUE| AN SUOIISIANUI 13305 1€ sdiliel Q)
. g i s341530.3 UELTSapad ‘AeM-J0-JYBi BPIS YINOS 4] LU YEMBPIS  AEMPED 3U]1 JO anos 911
& 2N coor Lk 43 ek ar gr S3pIS YIN0S PUE YOU LD JIRNT PUE QN3 PPE ‘SouT] [AARN Bunsia om] 3y uenuew| 4 01 (a 3AY) ETTT W) Lo bl Pl ol ¥/ SER.0E)
181 1M BUE| LN 33 Pajy Q) UR( WINY JAWSI BU] HIAUS]|
E] =4 aaL 000'7BL'9TS st 8 9E'89 tapeblin 56 HS 01 067 snds| £9£ do01/06T 5| V/N| £T0EM
18 UDNEIEdas apeid pue SpEi 3BEIUGI) SNOUNUE) 1M ABMI3I) aue| p o) apesln)
Gopasia|
d 70V 'H oN $Z07 00599595 st L EEE9 DYEMSPIS UM SUB| LIN3 43333 SNOUNILDI B M S3UF| | 0} 7 W04) AEMPEOS USPIM| PEOY [LiRIdel) pasadoig) T 3seyd (Peoy axe] asnouins) TRPE W4 ViN E0-SPH|
01 jje1] Jop3adsoig)
7 BIZE
] oN aaL 000'6E5TTS vr 9 Lot o9 S0 M O] L o epse ppastiasy Aol 6E¥ W VN PO-SEM
E
" * A au waoy,
d ON aaL 000'STL'IES EL s E9TL BMPEC PIPIARD Jue .01 T J UIPLM 40IPG AL 01 LTE HS 9E HS| V/N Z0-5TM|
kl
E] =) £207 000'DLY'ETS [a 14 ELTL SH|EMIPIS (I peosjiRl JSHE BuRsa oy e ssediapun ue ajeass| aay 0 (Aioe) Suspied) ssediapun peospey 91T W4 VIN S1e20-560)
Sunsia yEnaay) uteyy 5|
H'3 =4 aaL 000°00L'621% or T LTBL SIUE) § 0] UDPLM PUB IINNSU0OIY( £9¢ do0) 01 T HI/OST SN SEHI V/N A90-5T 1]
= Vafold Jwewaiueyu]|
z % E e D o ¥
N adL 0050085 6 L] SPSE sanye) pad/axiq pue saue] wm ppe ‘Aempeod BUPIM| SE HI 01 Py plouy seusoy | | pue Ayede) peoy adejia 1sam opejes viN £0-0F5|
= s : “wiayshs pesy Bupyspia o)) T HIJOET 5N 01 Py 1afolg ueisapad/ong
St dlt DOLEONES J b TESY 1>3uu03 01 Wa1shs [{EA I5N-HNUI PPE PUE PROY AYIAURION PIO Lo aBpug Pnisuoday|  syiAURIoN PIO uo aBpuR|  pue uoisuedxg aBpLG PEOY 3{jIALEION PIO) VIN ECORN
o 2pys 1522 U0 yed BYKI/3YY IPIM YO E PUE DPIS 155M U HEMBPIS 1) 9| Py Bijaueion pio|
] Bl et ST t o s *Jand PUT GIN3 ‘JOOLIS ANIN) 18 LY LINY 13| B UM UoiDas peal aue| omi e ayean)| o) (Aea siyBux) OTKZ W) Speikdi) e Mot ELLREFOED R
— s . w3 Sig)
o) 000°009" ¥ sjudwdAoIdwL “1a7InE pue qInd Y ‘saue way o8, 10} :
N aaL (3 9 W ¥ozs a8puq ann8 pue qund 1901 T Wl UK ool o0 35 urew dsom) (18 PIO) P 022 YHoN| ¥/N 10-0¥|
7 2l “sapyipe) axel 2LT-9€-6060|
H o 000'000°€ 2 6665 e siede 1
B », £ag 2 ¥ = PUE 312434 Y3 AEMPEOI PIPINP JUE| 01 7 WO1) ABMPEO] UM PUE 1DNIISUCI3Y| TBYE W4 91 56T HS e SLT-9€-6060| EL08)
000'005 S AUy Buey Lols
47 i) S SE-HI 03 mopESY|
H'd oN 20z Z08°T0L'6$ L Za 9 01 saue) P 24iq pue |1en 24iq B iy o met v Il @seyd 35ap, doo sang aidwa 1 PLT-9€-6060| Q20-0vL|
S3pNI2UL 371G PUE GIND PUE ABMPECS PIPIAIP (AWM SIUR] § 01 T WOI} UIPIM|
d'Hr 24 €20z EVE'PGL'ES £ ot 1899 SHIEMOIPIS 300} § PUE DUE] 31q B L3I ARMPEOS BUE] § 0 T LAY USPIM PY 183UM O £I£ HS ZPpue T 3seqd £6 W 920-T0-SERT, £1-0EM
SUCHEIIPISUOD JlomjaN 2eQ 19] »n Fupjuey
,Auipuny 5 ¢ 150 pajewys3 i o 24035 pafoid uopdudsaq pafold suwry 3foid awep Pafosd JaquinN 15D | a1 OdIND
|B3uawuolAUg dWD pajewnsy paznuouy pafoid
Odd AVAMAVYOH




|
Papumjun weaguB)s Aeuofay

. EST
£} a9N EZDL. 000'0LE'9S ] =] jiy74 Y & puB aR| tiR)-HAY Ly S268( 2 007 01 30y Buno el peoy Aoug 1amon)| ¥/N| +1-51]
— opsed wming)
N 312 0000C0'YS L] ] SEE DHEMIPIS PUE SHIE| G (UM ABAPEDI SURL T ISR e ang suod are) N s
a 09z 15 K~ 15 RFZ 9135 WY, January 1se3 y 2l
n N e 000'0ES'TS i 4 Ltse PUE “UjIy3]] “SIEMAPIS "SUET @xq PUE PUE S2UE| Z 01 APMPEO) DISLOIAY ¥, Ors!
Fi HIZOB)|
0 i - g RIGLLIT; il 117
H N QL SSCE0L'SS 9 59 BIRE - HIZCH) 51T IR ST HIDIG 511 01 Py STAUEIH FIO 19U UO[SIRLE 1ied 3 opiem| ViN| LOOFN
. N . \ . saur)
40 =6 L1140 VOUOH'TS [ ] L] LUBE UT| S1H/IPN0YS SNAUUE) B IR NsUa ) PYEURIS 0115 Y1RE "N 2w 9 SURIAL I PPIDOYS EY W2 ¥IN| TO-SkN
SPL i0q ue| P vinueys|
W N 12 000155'ES 9 ] oS yh3y 5 poe ‘saue] s pue quna e e .0y LAY o py seunt) s Ruswassidi) peoy aynbrap] Al S0-5bE
GE¥|
HY oR al DO0O0FRS 9 ) ovEr Arrmpral PIpIAIP 3u¥) § 0] T L) U3PLK| ¥ O] 04| SOUSTE/PAE [2143, 5] VN ECOgH
ELOURAY SURITTaY,
o o @ vossRETS 1 18 orze SIS i Aewent aum 2 yonosuo) SEv ¥ P ueuaye vosym o3 i woey
i Ui 31030 38 £4 W
SERSPIE 5| [CEEE R
B o oraz OO0SLEVS - o9 s [pur 'saurp axiq .5 ‘Fur| WN 12133 SNOUJIUNY E YU ABMDEQ] LEHOM) MAN L] 15 151 "§ 01 10 oM gy viN Lrsvl
P eaeucsy|
;. MIE] L ATuad B0 U A=n)
a oN [1:1 8 Q00'ST9TS 29 &5 W e LIy STIUR0 LM ARsap %) T 3NN5U0 SE HI 03 3 UorSUsEp| BAL A20H w/N| Ta-ove
—_— 9EF W
o) Aeapeos auey Z 2007 )20 LO;
N [H:1 O0H'LTS 5 BS arEr JRPINGATS LM ARMAD) 1) T 33NNSU02 07 P URHURLS 3¢ SE HI ¥5E3 doolJang uoisd ¥/l EO-DER
—_ iy FIHI/OST 5N 37 PNE
oN SICL 000'D00°DTS s 21 PEER Kajes FIUBYUT 01 UGIILIAIL; A0 W) iR EJoN Jo vorstiag UOJIEIREUAZAY YINY PON /N| TOSPN
A oN ost COSTTETS [ 95 ' S2UE] i PUE SNEMIPE LIk Aempeal auey s Py 1eaym 03 |1 doo]] 3nuasy oM win| e0-0v
WoRMIpANS
- oN 13 ooo'ozs'ons 55 55 e Aempeal aue| ponisuo) wan san| dan] SNNQ - 159AL PEOY LIALEYS Wi 20-0E9)
Jo pud 15w ) G |
4o i oN uaL 0O0000'SES (3 [ 0S¥ Aewpral pIpjap ue| 0] Z W) UAPLAK SE HI 91 56T H] TET W ¥in| 900k
N “auR| uIn s3]
a °N woz DOTOVEES i €5 osir T PUE XEMIDIS P 149 € UM SIUE] 017 Wit Aesaeas uleas pue onusucsay| FIE 197191 P A01L M) rmidag Funo) 153 i sl
[
- o woz 000'000°0TS 1 5 3444 Wnoqepunal € jo uaraniisuo)| anuasy pue {inds 6ek Wil WIOGEPUNOY GE winl 10558
15 /ey Jo Ui essau]
— N a8L 005'00T'¥S [ [5 %1 DY LLIMTE J1U32 LI ABMPROU SURL T TNNS)] () s o) _u—%g Jemyieg 1samynos| wih] 00|
PU jeLEdR())
I g A
H'3 =4 asL OKTINEES o5 & Eb°Etr spcu a¥eyloi) (im Kemdal) e b ) 1NRKDSY o1 (dooT §55 0w W 6L HS N EFSEM
Q = anL DoODSTS o w arer Tl apyen e} 310 189p] T0Z H _Hw 12 i szon
JPALAuung Ju noypasiquy| 4B (BH A1) JE30D] [DZ He/per Auung
_ SERBPL 5
e} N e 00C'28EZTS L4 b ey 3 PUE £3ue] 34 ‘218 INL-FIR) Ly Aempeod iepaue aueg omy prnsuadey| Wi o1 doat salaog 31 3s) Broy A 2N ViR FI-5bL
aure|
UTiap epoltininu desodioou 11 pue ied)
oN r ' . " r A as o
H aaL 000COFES Fig 5 IS 95T P 1 SIPMPUL TN PUT QIS *aUE) LI SPPULI PPE PUE LM 2A0URI JO 5 1] 0SF] |z 3seuq] peoy Aapay) wiN TOS1L
03 SOET W Jo 5 1) 98]
] = QdL 000'0S'ESS v 0 SETS £ Ul apesadn S61 Hs v} ¥T HIZOSE 118 S6T S| ¥iIN SO-SEM
P ok
X a L Doa'azn’ U e wm payaoyud ed
4H N (4] s [14 oF s R &g PUE SN 31k O] 1A Y] P32Y0ud 10NN suc) suung o1 171 doo PEOH ELIEdS) /M| 80-0rg
[E] 9N aaL DEP'ZET A5 L] 114 VS AN PR GIND A UGADRS JUE) 6 01 T W) UOPLA| A Jadker o) py suny DY 3201014 NN| 50523
[E] oN aal DSTRIOPIS W o GEFS Leiys o pad 1w ssed 18 3AMUNSUGD)| Jg sadser o py 27u0) 5 uojsrediy #3pyg sadseq N ET0EN
| o 006 u EYYM 5HUE § 0} 2 WO U P jenedeyy Squnudnoadul uy
a3 N QaL DO000E'2S 2 43 FE'SS E1PS € Y3 SIUE D) 2 WOIJ UIPLM 53U uzecaaens| umuasostw) peoy (il ¥ s
- AEMIEE| ] . .
1 oN aaL DOR'SKT'SS ™ 23 ¥E'SS P 1S1OB PP 440 h ) U SOV € W SHUIT 00 7 oM AP A 0} yaed o1 zaseyd (Aeas By ) OTHT 3 viN o5
" ssedfg 061 50 0
al =) WM SNOUNUad s U] 5L
H N aaL 000'000'5TS o i3 195 PINCYS puE aue] UG YL PEOY WY D] & IR0 | o el 107 HS 15U OLRE WA i £0-0K)
SAMNDEY pod /211 i) ™ eoH
o] t-d B
] N aaL DEELIHLS € 5 [is:H] *30%] LM URIPS SaRINCYS 1M RO SR b 0} 7 W UOPIM PUEIOANSUOD| S O B KIZ08E S0 PH weyTuuungy ¥iN ST
7] A dL DOO'SHE S 3 SE ZE95 UELPaW pasLes k 10} aplad ‘R ¥ 01 T Wwaij LapiA| 9E HS 01 S5 HS| 6 M| viH S0-SEM
(Y4
3 aplm ey Wing Jan
] oN adL DOO'YEZ'SS LE ¥ ¥9'95 15 apln S pur die) Winy WA SR P O T WO VP oo e en Rang Ay VN 200K
ogepodes DT Ssaupsng
[E] oN (14w DO0'000'FLS 9€ EE ¥ELS Tepowin|nus aesndiod| 03 $3UE) PATELASP 311G PUE JIRIY 3K D T EB W0 HEE HI 1583 -doolJsip spway Lt S1-5¥L
Y 3pa)t SAINE pue I pue ABMPEC) POPIAID JUFY b E JO USAINISIC)|
d°HT2 oN il o00'00z’66% SE [ YL UEQ I 1 YiM AEmpeal 3Ueg p PNISUD) T£22 P 0V Q9T W] [peoy 3yE 01 e | 1222 4| ViN 110k
[£] =1 afl A00000TS ¥E IE SE'8S HH JSHE PUE (6] SAIINE JAAG UONEIRGDS SPRIE 100800 ssed 1380 SE1 HS il OS2
- ON ooz COQOETOTS 33 oE” EVES "] S P SEMIPSS "FHN 13905 Y R Enaloy) [epape njsuo) UOJSUAYG 1IN 15T YINAg Vit 9151




1571 papunjun/pasoIsun

dH'A

oN vIN ¥/N vin viN VIN Suawakidun pad/a41q (i Kempeal PIpIAIP aUE| § 03 7 WOLJ USPIM, 9EF W4 01 GE HI zaseyq 171 doo] v/N Qr0-0bM|
ERINE! T wiN vIN v/N vin v/ UBIPSL PISIEL i AEMPEQ] PIPIALP DU | 01 7 Wou} USPIM| SE HI©3 061 5 ql aseyq |71 dooy wN|  Zevo-orm|
Ha A viN VIN ¥/N ¥/N Wi afumpiaut 1annsue)| asuenul odity uaay Hodiy uaY|LY @ 107 HS Vi 90-0EM)|
= . 40 %eof
L/ Bis/s|eusis aqissod pue uotsuedxa ‘aue) Bunwl SjudwaAoduw| &
oN viN N ¥/ v/ v/N sudis/9) 2yjen ajqissod pue o Japinoys ‘aue) [l [ iR | K2)es 6EF WA VN OT-0vN
. ON viN ¥/N v/N viN v/ Aempeos duE| 7 3n05u0))| 6EF W4 01 061 SN 1l 3584 UDISUANNG g SJ0LIBMN VIN S0-0VN
PY suowwis)
e SUOGNOS DANISUIS IXIIUCD pue ‘Sjudwa~asdwL aSeutesp ‘soue) Sunum|
H'1'r3 oN vIN v/N viN v/N VN 0 yieg Qunwiwo| OLFT W43 w/N VO-OvH|
q uswaleu ang n it 03 Aempeos
L UL SRR ST B S PPl o Sl et v wa i PR e
tylen 4aINB pUE QIND L 53UR) § 0) 107 HS 01 s
Y 'H 113 oN ¥IN ¥/ vin VN VN i Ay i o' iy ] ple py oo A0 spemdn e S oo anos 911 W4 VN T0-0¥)
e aSeuelp uLays|
oN vIN v/N viN ¥/IN VN 000 i eyl pne Wi PRIl A W ESET s O 2 i Al 911 ¥4 O ELLL WA doa apis yLoy, ¥/ ¥0-52)
Py
H oN viN v/N v/N viN V/N S{feMapis Uendwo)-vaY L S3UE) § 0] 7 WOl SUIPIM|  SISWLNG 0 § IAY/9LY [ARERTE] V/N 0503
W4 12 1y81 Jeulig|
H on wiN v/ vIN w/N W Jen axq/ogy DAISU0) pue Aempeas uaplens pue uspys| P 1EEdEUD Lo sy peoy jesiedei) VIN LE00H

A3 usaH 01 TEPE NS




§ Juawsag

HY T oN A/ '00E" N VN a8 ueLrny: 4o} yyed asn 1INSUO eLieds YN[ qI1Z-0FN
mv'na N DOO'0OE'TS v/N 4 13421q pue sapad o} pareys =l Py I! ey 1e1L 331G B H SHeQ 28e1udy i
v o ezzes 7 i " SR 5N 7 aseyq SqEmapis 15 e win| aro-ors
$378V H N wiN VROEZT'T ¥/N ¥IN VN afeunp 'sped oyiq ‘Tuspim it e pEIeS 03] 114 989000 eUg D) S i
— 13y
o 1 ten asn njnw *3J § UE 15nNsuo; 1] w/N %
N v/N 000°00¥S v/N ViN v/N nen RpMu3apa ) 8 3| 03 2ALI] YeQ 2WosIUOT 1RIL POOM PIIM| U EL-0FH
15 papunjun/paioasun h 100425 0} Hied ySnosn
o ¥/N YN w/N wasks uo saue st ae £ 1998y e wiN|  ZhoRN
N /N WIN l 1/ 4 1 9419 T 55%1D PPY PUE 6£% W3 01 061 511 JySnatoy ] axig peoy 11qqey Hoef
Suissol) A4a1 01 py
- - s of
H oN vIN V/N v/N /N v/N #9317 uepoN Suipaeoq Jien JSN-DINW Y 01 15ASUGD) SijiAuE|oN Pl uo SBpug Tet| waysds Jj0 ypal) uejoy W/N| LI-OFH
. 1 aay|
' aue) aHiq 109015-U0 55¥]D 19NN5UO; uesed)
H oN /N 000°005% ¥/N ¥/N v/N €1 K 19305 U0 NG ‘T SIS L . PY 11 wesea)d| V/N|  60-0FN
Al 15 483 01 (£TE HS) 15 VIEIN JO UOIISIaI 1B SINPNISES U Fuisson) 3|
g 4 e MIPIS SNUBAY [E1US;
oN aaL STIE0YS i st 665 i T T T T i s T ] BT e ol D peaaplc W [enuad) ¥/N 50-5¥4)
d oN aaL 000'005% L1d 14 ac] SHEMSION YuM yemapss 9 pnnsucd|  perp uadsy o1iq Aempi Hjemapis peoy Asoxar| VN 0S¥
2J341) JNUR) Lo 15|
s1512421q pue sueLnsapad)
W : g eAo 1 60°0 03 Jq| 2225 [eACY - Yied @5 paseys §aa1d opeje
$3'H ‘74 oN adL 656'89E5 (74 £ w'ee 10} tf3ed 98- paetys Jo Sunsiuo> 3yl Logeyodsues ayeiLa)e ARSI | fﬂaz 600 @ 40 12A0y - ied 950 paseys 4331 opeiEs VN T0-0¥5]
MK 2821103 e 35 utey|
. yed|
d oN £20C 000'02L5 ({4 [44 8579 [HETESENET | foaononiind He1L faa1) uokue) VN To-5p1]
oy oN aaL 0052965 {14 74 e . SN 40 YUOoN 0115 utew| Aum133uu03 inds Gy N4 wiN S0-0N|
SI3pINOYs 3roudiil ‘SY|EMSSOID PUB SOWEI Y ‘|EMIPIS 3pM 01 19N1su0))|
Uopsuarg|
= oN £207 000'005§ <3 0t S8 €9 $UO295 [fe1) FUNISING 01 192UU0D PUE PUIT O1 IEN 31 /51Y 3P Y OT LINASUC) 2umng 15 35T ' 0 1) oy sieyy| VN YOSkl
SNUIULIA | [ie1] 39310 SIEUS)
Heg
[ 2, ' 7 ter VeI T/7T WY w/N 5052
d'H A aaL 0000565 74 (33 BR'E9 JER 3puAa) B NSOl o o i o e W 1 i SZL
d ON £207 000'0¥9'Z$ oz 8T 95'P9 les g pue Imy 3pIM 3 § DNIsUS)| e oL 0 :Ex”“ uOpIRULO) Yied e Adwa | v/ L0yl
o z 1] B9 01 (50E7 |
(] oN £20¢ 000'SZES 6L Lt vE'59 SHEMSI0II PUR SYEMIPIS SPIM Y 9 PRINSUO)) T | SHEMIPIS 3G 2ipedy VN 60°51]
T 35 SIOPUNES 01 15 [[3UN07 WWS1] SOUT| 7 01 LIPIM PUE AEMPEO] DNSU03al| 15 siapunes|
(e ol bt s s o fid DU aeuli 3A%R Yl H IAY JO IPIS YLIOU L0 YEMIPIS SPIM .S N1 SLLLTE )35 o] ot r e i e/ emapic H aniany Y By
000°009'TH$ (100135 PPy weyuog
:3uipuny aduey Suo) d oN oL 000'SLES Lt st EV'99 111 3pim 3} g 3annsu0] & H“ﬂmi»h”“ﬁ ves] odadsanu §2a1) pag VN SZ-0v1]
suol jo 3pis N
Aied Aiaquasoy|  pH YeQ L0SIOd 01 (SDET
¥ % e U3a15 af Bag Yo
d oN €202 000'089°TS a9t 44 1599 B b P S Ty Thurd wa's < e voee il el Buave N wpL e S e ] Ne1) Yaquaaig 8Py Bay Yinos| w/N 90-5p1]
] e aaL 0000565 ST £1 ) HEMIPIS 3PIM 1) 9 1N1ISUD)| SE HI ©19n10 10| SYEMIPIS SWEPY 15| VN 80-5¥]
pafoxd|
auus Suoje sBeulis 3PANG YUM SAY Y19 T 01N PEOJIEI WO1] 3PIS 153M U|
i o f ] ¢ 0] 34} ¥
d'a N aaL 0052825 18 43 [} e e A o e e | M5 0 3 ) SAVANT) HIEMIPIS 193135 e VN YO-5¥Q
.5 1INII5H03 15 BUIUmOg 01 aAY YIpZ 3 W) IPIS 15ES U0 JEMIPIS 5 1IN1ISU0)|
. 3 . Fudeaspuey| 5
d'3 oN adL 000'009% £L ot 6769 e e T T Eeoater | RS PUZZEN LA HIW SHEMIPIS [ENU) 1587 w/N £0°511]
a3pug urUISpad ¥2a1))| 1semipnog
H o A - 813 3 13 - SUO°
d'H'a ON aaL OBY'ZST'ES 44 6 BOTL W13 34 /3314 3piM 3 0T PnIsua)| UejON 01 Yk I1EsIPaID) UOfSUIING JiE1 | SNE PUE SHIH uoyRg| YN ok
Ty : 15 3319W0) Buje 13INE pue qin apinaxd [py YIed jeLnsnpul| (e1€
1 A S EEELECES i ! SLxL 10 PIS YUOU PUE 1§ 33U JO IPIS 1583 UG ied a5 PaIeLs BpIM Y OT PISUD|  HS) 15 UiE 01 Py EMeds) AERN0 P SE MINE I e N Ll
“punailiapun sapiNN 1830131 PUE 3pfS PHl oFEI01]
I “, i 1B o 1 B ANUBAY
i X o2 S L i e 405 341 UG 415 3P 1 DF ‘A I J0 BpIs Yuiou o yjemapis apm -y 9 prnsucd| el ol (1E Hs) s mew| o T PRISIS BAISMARS e Yy oA
d =, ‘ozs! : ] ABNWAVE 45505 pag pue 15T - syjemapis umoum i
W) I3 =l Soaacscy £ V VS PUE SjjEmss013 ‘sduis 35uBiduiod-y Y M Siemapis yedai pue pnisuad| 01 Jawa) nad wioghepy LA re I i s
' on ag 000'0FO'Z: 98 EEEL apiie) 211 01 syey umojatioan s,uo; 7
LI L S : ¢ K puE 50-0p@ S199foid QALY 133UU03 0 Yied Ssn paleys SpIM 7} OT 13n1suo))| Jamy Uoa] 019 ary 3 it ot Bl YN ro-svd
feq . Py ed| .
" - - :
453"V oN LT S96'GETS L 14 wis TR 3P 3 O AIRIOD| o sunte yieg a9ed Aivd 2364 jiel| PEOY-HO §331) opefes| vIN 20-0%5]
‘000'5% [E] oN 020z 000°00T'TS. 9 9z LI585 s1s2401q pue uensapad Jo) yyed asn paseys 1onnsuo)| g umey 0y auoIN|NS|  Zluawdas pel) axg § ey HeQ aleysey| vIN 10583
:Buipuny aSuey Yoy == un3 sl
4 o 000'00£°T: 5 14 o ey ues 1 ¥ eMapis - (L8 PIO) ‘P 038M YUON -
N 1207 S ] Aypey kg uensapad apu o) 1nnsu0) oo 0} 35 uRRA S HEM3PIS - (18 PIO) PH u ¥/N z0-0v0
dH'a oN 920z 000'000°2$ z 3 £LYR HEN A/23 2P 3 OF nnsue)) £614 0135 415 5| SHE11.0 el Umo1ad10a0 sajdwa ) EL1-9€-6060) £1-0v1]
suopesapisuo) | pomian | ajeqien asn dupjuey
JAuipuny £ g 350D pajewnsy k s 22035 pafoid uondussaq pafold sywi) pafold awep p3foid J3qUINN 1D | Q1 OdINLLY
|EJuaILOIALY dIND pajewnsy paznpoud pafoid
OHd gV O DILV1H0Od Vd




SIAWIPUALIY INIENSIILPY
9TOZ “£T ndny

9T0Z ‘0z judy

9TOT ‘07 Atenuer

S10Z '8T42quanoN

SIOZ "1 Menuer

S9EQ IUIWPUIWY dLIN
"pasu pafoid pue ‘Ayjjqejiere Juipuny ‘ssauipeas 13afosd “Furyues 13foid 63 paawl| 10U INq 5€ YINS SI0178} SNOLIEA UG PASEQ 5] SPUN JO UCHE30|je pue Sujpun) Jo

P10 BU1 30U 51 35I| 321310114 "25035 |30} UO paseq paue sem 13afosd Ajqeal Auoud doy sainua Bunywqns YIe3 15 ay3 Jo oy ay) o) parow sem 13afoid Ayjiqeny| do sapaue Jupiuigns Yaes paudisse 35om s1ujod $nuoq Jayy @Inol Aoud Jydg € sem 139f0ad s1y1 30Ul sUjed SNUEq 40 JBGLINY WNWIXEW 3y} UaAS sem Paloid si) 1aA3MOY ‘SIN0I SILy)
Huoje Ayjele) ay1 ajepowoade o} uiod sNUG] PaA3IIAL 3APINOM 50-59 1331014 “Funaaw BTOZ ‘87 JAGUIAGN 3l 18 JyL Aq passnasip s siujed snuoq Jnoj penapal £0-57E 12310.d *£ TOZ-ETOZ WO BIEP UC Paseq Paie|nojed aJam sejel Yseld sainod asay) Jucie §T07 Ul PaIno30 JBY) SaN)[E1R} UO Paseq uoyjag jo AlD 34y Wwolj §0-Srd pue £0-Spg s1valosd
o1 pasodo.d a1am s1uj0d $nuog *(S0-Spd Pue “T0-SYE FO-DPN "ET-O.L '0Z0-SED} Jvad Aq Aoud e pawaap asam ewy siaafeud o3 uand auam sjuod snuoq aay ‘ss230.d siy3 Julng "JT0Z ‘9T #3qUISAON UG JY1 AQ PIPUILILIOIBI Sem ¥s1] PAYURL AYIIGRAT ‘T 6E6 FES O 1500 (8101 PAIEWINSS L' Yiim $1300ud AWIIGEAL £Z JO €303 € PaA3aI OJIALLY 21BN,

BT-4dy-LT

610Z ‘91 Asenuer
BT0Z ‘vT 4390120
BTOT 'PT Y2se
«LT0Z ‘TT 42quadag

«LT0Z ‘9T 43quianon
+£102 ‘g 3sndny
+LT0T 5 Ming

LTOT ‘T2 3unf

9107 '91 Jaquianoy

“SpUN) 4o} IIEPIPUED € 51 135foud s1y) 1 paddis 3q jim 193[04d SIYY ‘IBA3MOY “Juel s1) Ule1a) ||1M 490-STL 133(0sd Jey) papiRap sem 3 ‘uossnasip

Buung ‘paau y2aloid pue Ayqejiene Buipun; ‘ssaujpeas 1efoad ‘Bupues 123(o.d 03 PaYWI 10U NG SE YINS SI0JIE) SNOLEA UC PAseq 51 SPUN) 0 UCHESO|IE PUE Suipun) JO J3pI0 3L} 10U 1 15)| 320U “Buaaw Jy) 8TOZ/SZ/TT 43 Bunp 03 paaile pue passnasip sem aSueyd yoe3 12afoud siu3 yum sdepaAo ET-0EN 33UJS 351 PIPUNJUN 3y 0] £0-OFH 138l0d
Suimow pue SO-0EH PUE E0-OVN sPafoud Suiddems papnipul 15 payues ayy o) saBueyd JAYIQ 21005 13foud (8303 UO paseq payues 2uam spafoid Bujujews) |y “spefoad Aempecd doy 350y Joj sjuled Jo JAQUINU (230} By} UD Paseq sem J3pJo ay] “isi| ay) jo doj 2y o) panow sem 12afod Aempeol doj ua Funywqgns yoes ‘syutod snuoq Jujudisse Jayyy
"810T ‘FT 4299330 U0 gdd1 Aq panoidde se ueld [epowniniy jeuciay u) u) pateou se Jopruod yFialy e uo alf jey) spafosd o) pappe auam syuled snuoq aay ‘ssadaud siys Buung 8102 ‘BT uo 3y Ag papt Aempeoy "TT6'G8L'800°'TS 4O 1507 [E10) paiewnsa ue yum siaalosd Aempeos g9 Jo |210) B paaiaal OdiNL,

sEM 15)]

Manadsas
OF PUE 57 *[509 6™ 13p10 153 paznioud pue ‘Bupjues 133foid ‘31035 jewidlio py jesiedet|) g0-0vH walold,

Aupgeay paziiond doy ay) sem GEQ-5E) 13381014 “GZ0-SE) PUE BZ0-GE UB3MIS] UONEUIUIOT €
SPOZ-6Z0Ad 10 uipun; pateunisa 5| Sujpuny aduey Fu07 pue §707-GT0ZA4 10) Buipunj pajeuiiisa s
aBuE1 110YS Y210y U0 paroidde Se ]2POW SONIHL a3 A1 SINdu AQ PAUILIIZIIN 2IE SIUEISUD) (IS,

._ah_ d

Sai3ad5 poiaBuepu)) Gl
auogz slieypay ognby| 7V

ST (U015 “Sous [EA0j0aB Iy Salmaiian W

4133107 J0 ALUNWID) NS (€109

oquiAs

SUOHEI9PISUC) [EIUWALOIAUT
“sa50dind UONEIJINUSP] 10) MOJ A4 5511 OV 01 PaTIaNS Sem 1af0 10 uatpw 10/puE Buipan)
10) Pa133135 SEM 193/01d 10Y UBYM SUQIUPUCD ay) uo paseq 51 3 je

¢

“OdINL 01 partjuigns
sem 1aloxd UsyM Jo/puE BUIPUN) 10) Pa13a[as sEM 199f01d TEU] UM FIOMIIU 313 10 PaSeq S1 YI0MIIU JA,

syafoid asoyl 3w sy ie

2312 Buli035 941 w0 paseq st 15y parntod pue Fuppues Pafosd ‘9103 afolg,

isej0N
£65'686'5675 | e SUOREIQ | MIOHUAL 9lasg Majes]  vs-909
6 SUORE30] SNOLIRA n2ofaid o8pug|  UE-#0D
5u opoyaneg () padnain
!_M.n._ (e SUONE30] SOUE, nafald AW-£09
shury ot 5olnig sAn@UAald] 34109
Buipuny uonduasag awep 123foid al W
(6#02-6202) papuny auey Suo
SUOQE20T SNoLIRA sialond Ki3jes|  ¥5-909
666'£08'5915 SuonEdo] sToliep s10{o14 98pug|  AE-109
u!.uxﬁh_mi Japjoyaeld (53 padnoin suOnE30] SNoLep s129laud adueunuieyy]  1W-E0D
SUORE20] SNOUEA spaafosg sanwquanald|  34-109
Bupuny uondudsag awey 322(o1d al OdW.
(8Z07-6107) Papuny aBuey Loys
VIN VIN M/N /N /N VIN VIN Y/N V/N
SUOHEJapISUD) SHoMiaN 23eQ 33
Buipun. £ T
,3uipuny A P Cor e 150D pajewnsy uondinsag Palod sywn Palold awe paloid J3quInN s | dl OdNIA

S1D03r04dd LISNVHL







